Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent May 20, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: AIRPORT_CODID-19 VCAD=2026 detector

From: Anand, Anita - M.P. [mailto:Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May 20, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: Fw: AIRPORT_CODID-19 VCAD=2026 detector

From: andre visiondel_<andre@visiondel.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Anand, Anita - M.P._<Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: AIRPORT_CODID-19 VCAD=2026 detector

Hello,

In this time of pandemic, would it be useful to have an automated tool that would allow you to resume
your activities while protecting your customers and staff? If so, the VisionDel VCAD-2026 remote body
temperature sensor is the right device for you. As shown in the attached video, an alert will sound when
a person has symptoms of fever, allowing access to the premises to be restricted.
https://vimeo.com/418898151

If you had about ten minutes to talk to me, I could explain how this device works; it is less expensive to
install and use than other preventive methods. Please let me know when I can call you.

Thanks and have a nice day,

VisionDEL

Information Technology

André Desautels 514-291-5858 | andre@visiondel.ca
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